

it the r

7

Riggs Motors

SUBMITTED PHOTO

Riggs Motors was once located at 211 Pinnacle St. between Bridge and Campbell streets. It was established by W.B. Riggs and was for many years a destination for potential automobile and tractor customers and overnight travellers looking for a safe place to store cars for the night. This photo was taken around 1910.